28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully  submitted is the

Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN,

Memorandum

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CENTRAL OFFICE

Manila

: HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

dated 13  February 2017 of
JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, requesting for

approval the Modification of Project to be implemented by the said region under the FY 2017

GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1),

to wit:

-

FROM

TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Network Development — Asset Preservation of National Roads
Rehabilitation /Reconstruction /Upgrading of Damaged Paved
National Roads including drainage based on Pavement
Management  System/ Highway Development  and
Management-4 (HDM-4) - Primary

Reconstruction from Asphalt to Concrete -
Sindangan -Liloy Road, (501142MN)

K1937+500 — K1937+776, K1937+825 - K1838+027,
K1938+972 - K1941+000, K1941+1004 — K1943+430

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Network Development — Asset Preservation of National Roads
Rehabilitation fReconstruction fUpgrading of Damaged Paved
National Roads including drainage based on Pavement |

Management System/ Highway Development and
Management-4 (HDM-4) - Primary
Upgrading (Asphalt to Concrete) Including

Drainage of Sindangan - Liloy Road, Zamboanga
del Norte 2" DEO, (S01142MN)

K1936+955.60 -K1937+779.11, K1937+819.49 -
K1938+030.02, K1938+970.07 - K1941+015.65,

Allocation - Php 119.081 Million K1941+995.51 - K1943+485.54,
Physical Target - 8.032 lane km Allocation -
Unit Cost - Php 14,825,821.71/lane km Php 119.081 Million (Total)
Php 118,265,737.80 (Road Concreting)
Php 815,262.20 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target -
9.06 lane km  (Road Concreting)
2,717.54 sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)
Unit Cost -
Php 13,053,613.44/lane km (Road Concreting)
Php 300/sg.m. (ROW Acquisition) ‘
JUSTIFICATION:

The physical target has increase by 1.028 lane kms. (from 8.032 lane kms. to 9.06
lane kms.), due to availability of materials near the vicinity of the project site, thus,
minimal of hauling cost; and the inclusion/reserved payment for Road Right-of-Way acquisition
which was not provided for in the FY 2017 GAA.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged

Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.
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RAFAEL C. YABUT DIMAS
Senior Undersecretary ASSIS

Department of Public Waorks and Hig hways
Office of the Secretary
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cc: USEC. MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP
3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS



